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April 22, 1946

¥Mr. John L. Cs Goffin, M.D,
o/o Mr. Helvin J. Royer
714 W, OIy'mPic Blvd.

Los Angeles 15, California

Dear Sir:

Your letter to Dr. Nelson, Superintendent of Schools,
hes b2en referred to me for reply.

We have & Chess Association of adults in Berkeley and
the information contained in your letter will be referred to them

in the hope that they may know of some youngsters who may be inter=
ested in the contest described in your letter.

It is quite possible we might find someons interssted
in the San Francisco tournament during the week of June 21 to 28th.

Thank you for bring this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

CHAS. W. DAVIS,

Director of Health Education
and

Superintendsent of Recreation

C®D:1b



